

HUGO FIGUEIRAS

RENEWABLE OPERATIONS TRAINEE • VILA DO CONDE, PORTUGAL

• DETAILS •

Vila Do Conde, Portugal hugofigueiras@icloud.com

Date / Place of birth 21/01/1997 Vila do Conde

> Nationality Portuguese

• LINKS •

<u>Linkedin</u>

Personal Website [PT]

• SKILLS •

Renewable Energy

Electric Machines

Multi Tasking

Matlab & Simulink

Microsoft Office

Coaching and Mentoring

Event Management

Team Work

Public Speaking

Programming

Event Management Plataforms

LANGUAGES

Portuguese

English

• HOBBIES •

Canoeing, Tennis, Running, Table Games, Study

PROFILE

Resourceful and dedicated person with strong analytical skills and a serious work ethic.

Bringing forth organizational abilities, multitasking skills, and the drive to conquer goals. Adept at working well with others and committing myself as a positive team player. Development of volunteer work with social responsibility, and cross areas experience to enhance soft skills.

Is with great self-motivation that tries to overcome all the challenges that propose, always with a high sense of initiative, creativity, professionalism, team spirit and ability to adapt to multicultural environments.

EDUCATION

Licenciate, University of Coimbra, Coimbra

September 2015 — January 2020

Conclusion of the degree in electrical and computer engineering, equivalent to the first cycle of studies

MSci Finalist, University of Coimbra, Coimbra

September 2015 — June 2021

Finalist of the integrated master in electrical and computer engineering in the energy sector. Equivalent to the second cycle of studies. Working now in the thesis - "Troubleshooting in permanent magnets in a six-phase PMSM"

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Renewable Operations Trainee at Sonae Capital - CapWatt, Maia

October 2020 — Present

Trainee Programme of SONAE named "Programa Contacto". Working in the operation of renewable plants.

Y EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Bot Olympics Coordinator at University of Coimbra, Coimbra

August 2019 — February 2020

Bot Olympics is one of the largest robotics competition in Portugal.

From elementary school to University, there are 3 different tests with different challenges.

Integrated in the Dual Career Plan at University of Coimbra

July 2018 — December 2019

Support project for students of the University of Coimbra who combine an academic career with a high performance sports practice.

IT Manager at ITF, Cantanhede

June 2018 — June 2019

ITF PRO TENNIS EVENT - Ladies Open 2018 and 2019

Transportation Manager at Portuguese Canoe Federation, Porto

February 2019 — October 2019

Member of the organizing Committee of ECA CANOE POLO COIMBRA 2019. Responsible for the construction of the event transportation system, service, resource management and team management.

Auditorium Production Coordinator at Comic Con Portugal - CITY, Oéiras

September 2019 — September 2019

Coordination of all the activity in a auditorium with different contents. Capacity of 500 seats with several panels throughout the day.

Transportation and IT Collaborator at European University Games, Coimbra

June 2018 — August 2018

Summer Internship in University of Coimbra. Coordinator of the results system in Rowing and Canoeing. Responsible for the construction and management of the internal routes of the athletes in 13 modalities with the goal of transporting more than 5000 people and team management.

Resident in the High-Performance Center of Montemor-O-Velho

September 2014 — July 2017

Conclusion of the 12th year and two first years of college, integrated in the high-performance center of Montemor-O-Velho, residing in the home of the Portuguese Canoeing Federation and carrying out all the academic and sports preparation simultaneously.

COURSES

Economics and Finance Course for Engineers, Ordem dos Engenheiros

June 2020 — June 2020

NP EN ISO 50001:2019 - Sistemas de Gestão de Energia, SGS

May 2020 — May 2020

Introduction to Machine Learning with Python, Ordem dos Engenheiros

May 2020 — May 2020

VI Edition Finances and Economy, Ordem dos Engenheiros

April 2019 — April 2019

★ CONFERENCES

Youth Delegate in the World Conference of Ministers Responsible for Youth 2019 and Youth Forum Lisboa+21, Lisbon

2019 - 2019

XXI Governo Constitucional

★ VOLUNTEERING

Feed bank, Vila Do Conde

March 2004 — March 2005

Collect food for the most needy

Bot Olympics, Coimbra

October 2019 — February 2020

Development of logistical and organizational work, within the scope of the event coordinator, organized by the Nucleus of Electrotechnical Engineering Students

Queima das Fitas, Coimbra

December 2019 — October 2020

Secretary General advisor, with responsibility for managing all event licensing.

★ ACHIEVEMENTS

H.B. FULLER Academic Achievement Award - "Elmer and Eleanor Andersen Global Scholarship Program"

September 2014 — July 2015

Academic Merit Award of the Belmiro de Azevedo Foundation

September 2012 — July 2013

Canoeing Athlete, Portugal

2015 - 2016

21 Times National Champion

3 Times University National Champion

Bonze Medalist - 2018 European University Games

Bronze Medalist - 2015 University World Championship

Fifth Place - 2015 Junior&U23 European Championship

High Performance Athlete 2014/2015

Sports Merit Board of the University of Coimbra

2018 — 2018

Vote of Praise from the Vila Chã City

2015 - 2015

Medal of Sports Merit of the Municipality of Vila Do Conde

2014 - 2016

Honorable Mention of Double of the Year in FISU World University Championship - "Francisco Salgado Zenha"

2016 - 2016

Vote of Recognition by the Senate of the University of Coimbra

2016 — 2016

Olympic Hope Athlete

2016 - 2016

Olympic Committee of Portugal

Vote of Congratulations of the Municipality of Ponte De Lima

2015 - 2015

Huga Dus Smotes Figurias